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Jon Idman, Esq., Chief Regulatory Officer 
Jeffrey Ribeiro, Regulatory Officer II 
Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 
 
 

Re: Convention Data Services Headquarters Project 

Dear Jon and Jeffrey: 

Enclosed please find one hard copy of the revised landscape plan for Convention Data Services 
Headquarters Project, dated July 12, 2016 and revised September 8, 2016. 

Thank you for your assistance with this project. 

 

Sincerely, 
Gregory B. Siroonian 
Gregory B. Siroonian 
President 
 
Copy: Eliza Cox 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         

Architectural, Inc. 118 F Waterhouse Road, Bourne, MA.02532 

RESCOM Tel (508) 759-9828           Fax (508) 759-9802 



From: Sharon Rooney
To: Jonathon Idman; "Eliza Cox (ECox@nutter.com)"
Cc: Greg Siroonian; "Jack Landers cauley (JLANDERSCA@aol.com)"; Jeffrey Ribeiro; Sarah Korjeff; Chloe Schaefer
Subject: RE: Convention Data Services - Revised Landscape Plan
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2016 3:05:04 PM

Hi all,
 
I just left a message for Greg that the revised landscape plan complies with the RPP standards.  I
appreciate the effort to address our concerns and the cooperation of the applicant in this regard.
 
Thank you,
 
Sharon
 

From: Jonathon Idman 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:42 AM
To: 'Eliza Cox (ECox@nutter.com)'
Cc: Greg Siroonian; 'Jack Landers cauley (JLANDERSCA@aol.com)'; Jeffrey Ribeiro; Sarah Korjeff; Chloe
Schaefer; Sharon Rooney
Subject: FW: Convention Data Services - Revised Landscape Plan
 
Hi Liza,
 
Jeff is out of the office and will return to the office on Monday.  I think the architect could reach out
directly to Sharon, who I’ve copied on this email (including the attached plan).  For the application,
the owner of the abutting southerly property should provide consent to the buffer proposed on its
property, if staff agrees with this landscaping approach.  Jon
 
From: Eliza Cox [mailto:ECox@nutter.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Jonathon Idman; Jeffrey Ribeiro
Cc: Greg Siroonian; 'Jack Landers cauley (JLANDERSCA@aol.com)'
Subject: Convention Data Services - Revised Landscape Plan
 
Hello Jon and Jeffrey,
 
I am forwarding a revised landscape plan for the CDS headquarters redevelopment based on our
meeting of last week. As requested, the plan was revised to include the following:
 

1.)    Additional plantings to supplement the natural buffer in the northeast corner.
2.)    Redefined the landscape buffer along MacArthur Boulevard, including carrying the

landscaping to the immediately adjacent property. As discussed, given the topography and
the visual orientation from the roadway, this adjoining lot is far more visible than the subject
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property and the Trust’s agreement to plant along this site will make a significant difference
along MacArthur Boulevard.

3.)    Different and additional plantings are proposed in and around the rain gardens.
 
All of the plants selected are from the CCC’s approved plant list and, as you’ll see, primarily
evergreens are proposed for the buffers.
 
If at all possible, we would like to set up a time to speak by phone with CCC staff (Sharon?)
tomorrow to get feedback on this revised landscape plan. Should I have our architect reach out to
Sharon directly or is that something that I should schedule through you?
 
Thank you very much.
Best,
Liza
 
 
 

 

Eliza Cox
Nutter McClennen & Fish LLP
Direct / 508-790-5431
 
 
 
This Electronic Message contains information from the law firm of Nutter, McClennen & Fish, LLP, which
may be privileged and confidential.  The information is intended to be for the use of the addressee only.  If
you have received this communication in error, do not read it.  Please delete it from your system
without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our address record can be corrected. 
Thank you.
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